

Logan Gen Bee  
Parasitism - Moko - fish save  
Harrison wounded wife John Martin  
36 men & children 13 fighting - 3 fallen

2 Silas Hawk - 1 Corp Eye  
Harden Co was Elizabeth Boy 12  
Jan Ray says mother and under

3 Aaron Reynolds Col  
Patterson Battle Blue Coats -  
Reservoir for sweeting horse

Bryants Station - Boys Children  
weber & Men Defeat Women  
Spring =

Quinn's Pot Hole  
Doubt Ekstrom - 4 miles from  
Indians Rader Coop Bellemeath  
Cook's first killed - Wives & Children  
left to Defeat Cobin Dvor Pocas  
one gun - led - water - Eggs  
nest good - Cooks dead on floor

20 people out pulling flax  
2 now here one child face  
indian take child Indian people  
Kup =

3 Mrs M. Olsen crying before  
3 children Cook went to help by  
Col White Esther Miller

Mr Woods Mrs Woods  
+ daughter Lane Regd  
Wau are here  
Missus put out the red coals  
one at a time and we  
will roll in as fast as they  
come in

The Parish Church on King Street is one of the oldest churches in the island, dating probably from 1692.

Chas. A. Gardin,  
Attorney and Counsellor at Law  
Harrodsburg, Ky.

The people generally are very poor, living in a one roomed hut with a family of from five to ten members, and are still very superstitious, believing in charms and witch doctors, who can avert and ward off evils or bring disasters by charming such articles as igloaks, feathers, &c. So much is ignorance and superstition remain that it will take patient and ceaseless effort to overcome habits and characteristics that have had possession for so long. But with greater educational advantages, and the teaching of our missionaries, they will soon come from the darkness into light. The first mission work done by us outside of the United States was in Jamaica, and is almost entirely among colored people -  
I will be all right; at last; when many night, I sleep, when lights have dawn, + sometime more upon that shore where storm + cloud no more, afflicts the soul.

Eric Hunt has lately been called to go and consented

Chas. A. Hardin,  
Attorney and Counsellor at Law  
Harrodsburg, Ky.

Jamaica its Country, & its people  
Jamaica is an island lying between  
the Caribbean Sea & the Gulf of Mexico, & is  
the largest island of the British West Indies.  
It has an area of about 4200 S. miles. The surface  
of Jamaica is usually hilly or mountainous, the  
largest extent of level land lying to the west  
where the low lands are near the sea, the form  
of the coast - presenting the outline of a turtle,  
the mountain ridges representing the back.  
Jamaica is called the the Isle of Springs  
or upwards of one hundred rivers & streams  
find their way to the sea from the interior but  
for the most part are not navigable, at  
times of flood become destructive torrents.  
Jamaica produces a great variety of marbles,  
granite, ochres, & porphyrites; copper ores are  
widely diffused, though the working of the veins  
has been found very expensive, traces of gold  
too has been found associated with some of the  
oxidized copper ores, Cobalt and lead have been  
worked, but unprofitably. The climate is  
greatly varied according to the situation & elevation, warm  
in other parts, cool in the lowlands, warm  
of the island are extremely favorable for suffering  
from tubercular diseases, the island is  
generally healthy, though sometimes subject to  
yellow fever, such most-tropical countries

Chas. A. Gardin,  
Attorney and Counsellor at Law  
Harrodsburg, Ky.

Hurricanes are frequent - these between July and October, and the periodical rains which generally last for six weeks constitute the May & October seasons. The vegetable productions are very numerous, English vegetables <sup>being</sup> grown in the hills and the plain produce, cocoa, yams, cassava, Canna, Beans, peas, ginger and arrowroot - Among the principal fruits are the Orange, shaddock, lime, grape fruit, pineapple, mango, Carraway, grapes, melons, avacoda pear, Breadfruit & tamarind. Jamaica has many beautiful flowers <sup>too</sup> ~~the yucca, aloes, and many ~~other~~ other~~ innumerable ferns grow in the mountains, and orchids in the woods. But before I leave this I must speak of the trees they are there for every purpose, the rosewood, mahogany, lignum vitae, lancewood ~~and~~ ebony, Jamaica cedar, silk cotton tree, and palms of every kind, the macaw, fan palm, palmetto royal, and whole plantation of cocconut-palms, on which the Government are raising cocconuts with profit. The domestic animals are of the ordinary English kind, but in all Jamaica there are no venomous serpents, altho, there are plenty <sup>harmless</sup> of snakes & lizards.

Chas. A. Gardin,  
Attorney and Counsellor at Law  
Harrodsburg, Ky.

Jamaica was discovered by Columbus  
& possession taken in the name of the King  
of Spain on May 3 - 1494. He called it St. Jago  
but it is known by its Indian name Jamaica  
after his departure the island remained  
unvisited until 1509, when his son Diego,  
having established his right in the Council of  
the Indies to the governorship of Hispaniola,  
sent Don Juan de Esquivel to take possession  
of the island, in opposition to Alonso d. Ojeda  
who claimed it under a royal grant.  
Thenceforward under the rule of the Spaniards  
the Indian population diminished, until  
in 1655 when the island fell into the possession  
of the English. The race was gradually extirpated  
and there was constant war and turmoil  
over the way to govern, over the introduc-  
tion of African laborers, differences  
between the Assembly & the Council, and  
the home government causing disastrous  
results; and change after change was made  
until on the 20<sup>th</sup> of December 1866 the Assembly  
passed an Act rendering it lawful for  
the Queen to create & constitute a Government  
for the island, the same was passed by the  
Council on the 22<sup>nd</sup> and on the 23<sup>rd</sup> received  
the Governor's consent. Thus after the Constitution  
which had existed for hundreds of years.

Chas. A. Gardin,  
Attorney and Counsellor at Law  
Harrodsburg, Ky.

was swept-away and by an Imperial Act.  
The present Constitution is that of an  
Ordinary Crown colony, entirely under British  
Rule. The Census of 1881 showed a large  
increase in the black and colored population  
and a decrease in the number of white people  
but during all ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> <sup>most</sup> <sup>as to</sup> <sup>government</sup>  
and was many white people of the superior  
class had left; but the last Census  
<sup>returns</sup> has not been published, unless very recently  
but the population is estimated at  
850,000, of which only a small pro-  
portion is white. Kingston, the Capital  
is on the South Coast and has a population  
of 4393 whites, 13,291 colored, + 16,630 Black.  
The seat of Government has been transferred  
from Spanish town to Kingston + the  
civil + judicial business is transacted  
here. The Collegiate School in Kingston  
offers rare educational advantages,  
among other educational institutions  
are the Church of England High School,  
Bolmer's Free school where the poor are  
educated without cost, and the Imco  
School. The public buildings possess little archi-  
tectural interest, but the Court House, unlike our sacred  
+ historical keepsake is a very handsome building.  
There is a public Hospital in Kingston with 170  
beds, Law Library, Public Library + Museum.

Jamaica

Missionaries -	5
Asst "	1
Jamaican Ministers	7
" Teachers	6
Total - workers	19
Churches	23
Christians	3040
Added this year	312
Day Schools	6
" " pupils	687
Bible Schools	22
" " pupils	1603
C.P. Societies	19

Mrs. F. W. Baily reports plans to organize a new women's Melanocyte society soon in Jamaica. Wednesday Sept. 13 was indeed a happy day at King's Gate when we dedicated the new chapel, by Brother Baily -

Money raised on the field \$14931.23

- Arnold Shirley
- Henry Cottrell
- Robert Bailey

17 churches of Jamaica gave last year 1.039.40 for mission work outside of Jamaica



## Music in the Netherlands.

When music made her appearance it was far different from what it is at present, and she evinced an unusual devotion to mathematics, in the shape of counterpoint. The origin of counterpoint is lost in obscurity, and it may, very likely did, develop independently in different countries. While the most important school developed in the Netherlands and Italy, yet France and England were both skilled in the art before the rise of the first Flemish school. It is probable that the early Netherland school developed from the French, for both

show a dry, mathematical character, unlike the English style. The first great master was Dufay (1350-1432) who probably followed French models. In his works, as in all others of the school, the tenor part held the melody, while the other voices wove their parts around it. Dufay did not always employ imitation of parts, but many of his immediate successors devoted themselves to the art of writing intricate canons, musical puzzles that could be sung forward or backward, or with one part beginning in the middle, and in

many other devous ways. While all this was not musical according to our ideas, it gave an excellent technical training, and later writers used this skill in a more euphonious fashion.

The Netherland school is often divided into four ~~parts~~ periods, of which the first contains, Okeghem, Horebrecht, Brummel, Dufay and Binchois.

Okeghem entered the service of Charles VII, and became a favorite of Louis XI, who made him treasurer of St Martin's Church at Tours. He grew renowned as a teacher, and many of the later masters

studied under him.

In the second period (1455-1525) the foremost name was that of Josquin des Prés, who was the first great master of the vocal expression. He became known and admired in the whole of Western Europe. His chief pupil, Jean Mouton, was another gifted composer. In the third period, Adrian Willaert, considered the greatest composer, settled in Italy. Cyprian de Rore, who was one of Willaert's pupils, Clement Jannequin and Jacob Arcadelt were other masters at this time.

In the fourth period, the one great master of this time was Orlando di Lasso.

Born at Mous, either in 1520 or 1530, he began the study of music at nine. Study in those days meant sacred singing, so he became choir boy in the church of St Nicholas. He attracted such attention by the beauty of his voice that he was twice kidnaped, but recovered both times. The third time he consented to remain permanently with his captor Ferdinand Gonzague, Viceroy of Sicily. After various posts in Italy, France and Antwerp, he grew so famous as a composer that he was called to Munich in 1557 by Duke Albert of Bavaria. He remained in that monarch's service all

his life. at <sup>6.</sup>Munich his wide knowledge, courtesy, and bright conversation made him a favorite with all, and the rest of his career was passed in honored activity until his death in 1594. Lasso was one of the most prolific composers of all times, having written no less than twenty-first hundred works. In the rise of secular music, after the notable year 1600, and in the classical orchestral period, the Netherlands contributed no name of renown to the world's list of great composers.

But during the nineteenth century they build a new Flemish school. The leaders

of this movement was

Leonard Benoit who afterwards became director of the school.

His first success was the opera "The Village in the Mountains" which quickly made a name for him at Brussels, but the especial form in which Benoit excelled was the oratorio cantata.

Paul Gibson is another prominent Belgian composer.

A graduate of Brussels conservatory, he obtained the Prix de Rome with his cantata "Sinai."

Of his fifty or more songs, many have orchestral accompaniment, while his instrumental works include a score of violin and cello pieces.

His larger works include a

Festival Overture, a Dramatic Overture, a Fantasia on Canadian melodies, another on those of Ireland and many smaller numbers. Guillaume Lekeu was cut off by an early death from what would have been a career of great achievement, as is proven by his few wonderful compositions.

Edgar Tinel was another earnest devotee of music.

During his travels he became an earnest advocate of reform in sacred music, and his work in this direction has been of great value.

Jean Blockx has made opera his chief work. He began study in 1877 and the



9.

same year won a prize over twenty-one competitors, by his Cantata "Our Waterland".

Of the women, Juliette Folville, prominent as a violinist, has composed the opera "Atala," a march, a violin sonata, and many songs. Gray and Marsick have both written concertos for their instrument, the violin. If Richard Hol had written nothing else, his fame would have been assured by his patriotic hymn "Comme je t'aime, O non-pays." His long life of activity was of the utmost value to the cause of music. Julius Roentgen, was born at Leipzig, but of Dutch parentage. At twenty-two he

went to Amsterdam and made it his home. He taught in the music school, aided in founding the Conservatory, and soon became known as a composer.

Amsterdam has become an important musical centre, and its festivals bring out many excellent native works.

Among the Dutch composers thus heard, Van t' Kruij's symphonies and overtures have received great credit.

Cornelius Brandt-Buys and his three sons have written much excellent church organ music. Hendriks is another prominent organist, while Averkamp is a vocal writer.

and leader of singing societies.  
Gottfried Mann's opera "Melaenis"  
shows much charm, while  
Van Milligen has the two dramas  
"Briuis" and "Darthula" to his  
credit. Other opera composers  
are Scheij, Wagenaar and  
Grellinger. Dirk Schaefer's  
piano concerto was well received,  
while Martinius Sieveking is  
another pianist-composer.  
The best of the young men how-  
ever, are Alphonse Diepenbrock  
and Bernard Jweers, while  
Verhey has written some good  
concert pieces.

17  
James McAfee Esq  
Took ship at Belfast in Spring of  
1739 for North America Landed June 1739  
in America Pursued the name of a section  
of English because of rivalry in  
business and the bigotry of prelates

### McAfee Company 1773

Five James John Robert James McCoin  
Mother of Roberts wife + Samuel Adams  
Era of permanent settlement begun  
with the close of 1772 and ended with Key  
in the Lincoln Vanguard led by  
McAfee + Buggis in 1773 Harrod 1774 Collier 1775

James McAfee taking Henderson  
Taylor surveying staff in his hand  
struck it into the soil "Men you may wish  
for as much more land as you need  
but for my part I intend to live here  
my days out with the blessing of Providence  
to his remark his brother Robert  
made reply "well James we will  
try and find a good place by you".

- 500 miles return Pierre Louis Ignace Delorme -

and we are to be true to the truth the Era  
of permanent settlement begun by

McAfee on Dalt Cross 1773 - Captain  
Buell in 1773 Captain Harrod 1774

Col Henderson in Botolphclaydon  
in 1775 such

McAfee Station - 1779 quadrangular  
enclosure of Log Cabins and  
stockades - called James McAfee Station  
This never damaged over looking  
back river - usually before winter  
~~Nov~~ to Feb of 1779 to 1780. 60 dollars  
for a bushel of corn. Peach trees  
planted 5 yrs before.

1779 Olatava's Church had proved  
to recognize their grateful recollection  
of special blessings God had  
had vouch'd came to them for 1775  
to 1775 -

There choice was looked with  
careful regard to the religious and  
intelligent well fare of the Country  
God had bestowed upon them.

Numerous Isles near Bigg's Point  
one known as Colman's Possession  
and home of what is known as  
the McAfee Claim. Claim went  
after 1845 when the Chaffin Museum  
McAfee was evenly claim - claim down

## Education

I wonder if you are aware we spend  
each year 3,000,000,000 a year on education  
and we have a permanent investment of  
5,000,000,000

which will render it a very low  
the rest of time.

In fighting Sampson is the same  
party placed in self defense  
the principle of honesty in  
administration of public affairs  
and opposition of the inter-party  
Centrals by corrupt means if organs  
if there was no distrust in your  
own. No corrupt inter-party Central  
We were a willing party, strong and  
and have our plum plum  
the old man himself.

But of the matter not guilty  
I wish to put the ~~question~~  
before the general assembly  
and the people of the ~~region~~  
I party. What is the soil  
in which this or that is sown

for its ~~propagation~~ <sup>Hurst let us</sup>  
see if any ~~thing~~ <sup>of interest</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~there~~ <sup>is</sup>  
~~of~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~interest~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~there~~ <sup>is</sup>  
before us. In ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~way~~ <sup>way</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~he~~ <sup>he</sup> ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup>  
head and front of the inter-party Central ~~Committee~~

Can you put any other directly  
or indirect reference made to the election  
~~machinery~~ <sup>elections</sup> ~~or~~ <sup>its</sup> ~~remedy~~  
with out which the people can  
not control their government with which  
the inter-party Central ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup> ~~any~~ <sup>any</sup>  
any. The ~~best~~ <sup>best</sup> ~~I~~ <sup>I</sup> ~~wish~~ <sup>wish</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~reform~~ <sup>reform</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup>  
the sincerity and soundness of the ~~election~~  
Central ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> ~~not~~ <sup>not</sup> ~~any~~ <sup>any</sup> ~~such~~ <sup>such</sup> ~~change~~ <sup>change</sup>  
and will refer to the ~~main~~ <sup>main</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup>  
principles ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~fraud~~ <sup>fraud</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~election~~ <sup>election</sup>

Recently the 9 reacts disagree to the  
of Mutual politics



Com vs Kelly whiskey pretty quiet few  
lost

Com vs Tomos Rugg and Taylor  
Deering. Ch. Stealing an Auto from  
Jordan May =

Verdict 2 yrs each in Pen

Evidence clear - previous bad C Lovell's

Both charged to be drunk on Monday  
had drunk C Large =

Other undetermined matter.

- Young men both - white - 27 ✓  
4 20 ✓

Com vs Kenneth Jones - white 19 yrs old

Ch. Stealing and Armed = Verdict - Not Guilty

Conduct of several boys - gang - to get  
mixed in in left - cells when found was  
det. wanted 2 times and runs in possession of  
veg.

Com vs Dr. Sullivan

Druggist in office

Law and facts 100%  
Drunk fighting

Sir Thomas L

You look so well

He fear but serves to make you  
splendid

To heres a cup  
with Chus filled up  
By admirals hand & tender  
your Boat came in as fast  
~~a chaser~~  
as fast a Chaser  
But still you win  
The Hudson race Sir  
L H Robber

(Mozart)

Mozart was sometimes compelled to  
present his compositions before the proud  
Archbishop of Salzburg. On such  
occasions he ate with the sermons, being  
only a genius hence referred to the  
men who had inherited money or stolen  
it - One night when his concert had  
been received with special applause he  
placed up covers  
have meals  
the Archbishop  
down stairs  
the Archbishop  
Mr W  
once

The Legislature has met  
elects its speaker and forms the  
committee the organization of which  
is complete. They are many of whom  
may express. The action of the  
legislature is past history. The  
people must not forget that as  
their representatives.

It is worth  
knowing that these factors are  
unless the issues they want walk  
with a vigilant eye and would render  
all the assaults they enter to mark a success.  
The future days will unfold its history  
and each lesser part of the people  
will stand ~~and~~ <sup>pass over</sup> upon the legislative  
stage of ~~action~~ <sup>action</sup> & acting has got

Much of abuse and propaganda  
is directed to justify the unworkable  
and destroy the honest and success.

I note with amazement that  
papers are personalizing and  
alluding to motives and to their ulterior  
purposes. We are unpopularity  
demanding from the high places of  
principles and desecrating people  
from their most difficult to do as the  
injustice or mistake and certainly  
it is much as I remember and desire  
in party councils.

May I not suggest the way  
but it is not denied nor can  
it be that the issues upon which  
won was the bipartisan coalition  
of state of funds. It would

be a ~~good~~ Council ~~because~~ if  
it was not a ragady for the the  
same control ~~to~~ to force ~~to~~  
a change of name of ~~the~~  
~~to~~ of the ~~the~~ was  
fighting ~~with~~ ~~the~~ and I  
an ~~right~~ when the ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
of the ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
thou

The ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
met ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
it ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
Committee ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
Its ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
In the ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
pleg ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
we ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
advance ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
How ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
or ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
means ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
business ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
Charges ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
We ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
mistake ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
Chairman ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
it is ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
We ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
holy ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~  
Intently ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~

Beauty is accepted in the eye of the  
beholder and all people do not see alike  
L. W. Wallace

The world's colts make the best  
heroes - The mist takes  
I never learned how to play a  
trick or play upon a flute  
But I know how to raise a  
silence and unweave the  
tangles and a greatness -  
(I remember on my lamb on the  
without some accomplishment)

The mist took the Ariens  
it on the way to the  
been I was a sea and force  
They replace we have to  
Holds on our side  
Power and West

If God did not wish it would  
be necessary to move the stone -

I am rarely satisfied with my lines  
but I own that I have a faint  
tint of me for that one a little to me  
Laurin Nov 10, 1770

Optimism see Warps & Strays 450a

There are two powers in the world, the sword  
and the mind, In the long run the sword is  
always beaten by the mind - Napoleon

Lam on spiders webs - Warps & Strays 450B

Architecture is frozen music

Don't you trust you  
helped your mother on  
because I will not

Hard language =

Mr. office from his  
decision ~~in~~ +

If some vesalors from other worlds such  
as Mars were to come & visit our Earth  
I think the human race would be  
proud to show them 184 and tell  
them "This is what the human <sup>(race)</sup> race  
has been meant to do  
thing Prayad the for (Name

A public man is a traitor to his  
country who at the present time  
fails to tell the truth as he sees  
it. Sir Robt Storn. 184 True  
May 10 1931 Sunday.

Nature knows no such thing as  
equality, it is a human ~~invention~~  
invention thrown up as an  
artificial barrier against  
selfishness and tyranny

W. & Nicholas Murray  
Butler - Liberalism  
You have a saying  
"It's all off to the party, coal is off  
to the furnace" and to her I say  
so strong to it - Lord Anstey



No cause can prosper  
permanently that does not  
appear to the moral sense  
of the Country and the moral  
sense of the Country, is now being  
awakened to the importance  
of pure flying politics - Bryan - Payne  
to

The National Convention is attended  
by delegates and each delegate represents  
tens of thousands of democrats.  
The County Conventions are  
also attended

The State Conventions are also  
attended by delegates and these  
represent tens and of democrats.  
The County Conventions are, on  
a rule attended by delegates  
and these in turn represent  
hundreds of democrats. At the  
Primary the voters speak for  
them selves; there democracy  
has its children

---

Mr Henry Vandewater

"Keep me to deal very  
honestly with words and with  
people, because they are both  
alive"

"The best ~~way~~ thing you  
can do with anything that  
is crooked is to lift it up  
so that the people can see  
~~it~~ is crooked and then it  
will either straighten itself out  
or disappear"

Roosevelt Third Term Platform  
The progressive In particular  
the party (progressive) declares  
for direct primaries for the  
nomination of state and  
national officers; for nation  
wide preferential primaries  
for candidates for presidency  
for direct election for U.S. Senate  
by the people

Woodrow Wilson ~~was~~ <sup>elector</sup> Gov of N.Y.  
"It extended the direct primary system  
to every election office in the state  
and made out of application  
of direct primaries as was possible  
for the election of delegates to the  
national convention and for direct  
expression of the will as to their choice for  
the President of the U.S."  
"The will of the people is the law"

Direct service bills for ~~the~~  
election of officers and personnel by ~~the~~  
all voters

He once said the great  
 voice of America comes  
 not from ~~the~~ seas of learning  
 not from corridors of libraries  
 but in a murmur from  
 from the hills and woods  
 and the farms and factories  
 and the Mills, rolling in  
 and gaining volume as it  
 comes from the homes of  
 common men"

$$\begin{array}{r}
 2253 \\
 \hline
 675
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 173 \\
 225 \\
 \hline
 525 \\
 346 \\
 \hline
 34685 \\
 3 \\
 \hline
 34685 \\
 3
 \end{array}$$

"Free We <sup>Henry</sup> Hengel"

As Chairman of State Executive  
and Central Council with the  
Duncan ~~desire~~ to ~~leave~~ the ~~disposal~~  
I take the ~~publicly~~ route to  
bring fairly before the ~~democratic~~  
the issue of primary or ~~secondary~~

Publicly is an earnest of good  
faith and ~~conviction~~. It is ~~truly~~  
democratic because is an expression  
of confidence in the ~~people~~

I have ~~the~~ ~~assess~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~issue~~  
I hope not ~~to~~ ~~fully~~ ~~take~~ ~~the~~  
my opinion ~~that~~ ~~the~~ ~~Council~~  
can not ~~overlook~~ ~~by~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~  
number of ~~candidates~~ in the ~~field~~  
representing ~~thou~~ a ~~power~~

In this I am not an ~~arrogant~~  
state ~~man~~ ~~or~~ ~~merely~~ ~~a~~ ~~personal~~  
person. I find ~~no~~ ~~authority~~  
and ~~of~~ ~~some~~ ~~basis~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~words~~  
of ~~declaration~~ ~~of~~ ~~its~~ ~~great~~ ~~lead~~  
of ~~un~~ ~~legislated~~ ~~scholar~~ ~~and~~ ~~its~~  
platform \* In ~~advocating~~  
a ~~primary~~ I am ~~in~~ ~~no~~ ~~way~~  
no ~~candidate~~ ~~of~~ ~~interest~~ ~~is~~  
only ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~form~~  
In

The difference between a Statesman  
and a politician. The Politician looks  
forward to the next election  
The Statesman looks forward  
to future generations -

Government is the regulation of  
all human conduct by law

A statistical compilation of  
felony prosecution in N.Y. for 1925  
-26 indicate the median age is  
of those charged with robbery was  
only 23 and while for Burglary was  
it was 22 = Prof Raymond Mobley - Prof  
of Public Law Columbia University - Correct  
History Dept. Columbia U.

At the intersection of its - Virginia  
boundary on the East and the Carroll line  
on the South the Carroll and Morehead  
reach the W. line at 1600 feet  
above the Gulf of Mexico  
in Alabama. Mississippi border is on N by the  
Mississippi in the S by the Mississippi  
Bay and Licking Kentucky Salts  
Green Cucumber land in Tennessee, Northway  
Empty in the Ohio low North by and  
town southward by the Channel of the  
Mississippi

<sup>The message</sup>  
"You can't change what has  
happened" contains a bit of philosophy  
and with quite ballance to a thoughtful  
mind. The speaker has been elected  
The General Assembly has been elected  
regards. Councils have been appointed  
Some assembly has seen 5 things  
in contrast to the disappoint show of  
some voters of them. And it is just  
Gotten down to its work. Then  
I should be but one coordinated  
effort upon the Democratic Major  
and that is to see if that legislative  
Machine to set up shall be  
interference of the people will not  
will promptly under the sensible  
lasting they as nearly as possible  
form from the dramatic speeches  
and the superficial with his  
thought in mind. I wish to be  
for attention upon the ~~legislation~~ <sup>legislation</sup> ~~of the~~ <sup>of the</sup> ~~people~~ <sup>people</sup>  
made by the resolutions made by  
Honorable by the General Assembly  
and the importance of both  
One is legislative and the former  
the former the other is legislative  
acts to be passed. That is the  
I mean the small farmer who  
from the earth his means of production  
and by the favor of his work in  
the world. He is only supported  
upon our minds by power and decision  
by specious legislation. In many cases  
bodies he is made the goal and  
it needs to go in to a discussion  
the desperate situation he finds  
in. The Democratic party in  
Kentucky is made up more largely  
from the agricultural class than  
than any other class. ~~two~~ nothing



Does the Conclusion of answers were

The most important pledge made  
to meet by the legislators will be  
the greater threat to democracy and  
and popular Government exists & does  
in nations of state - It is the fraud  
and corruption in elections +

It is notable that no such relief  
was suggested in the message of  
the Governor. The Governor is proppable  
and need not be so connected. Other than  
if his election but not from votes in  
of the fruits of his administration where  
have two such wholes. As Mrs. Hallowell.

Let us illustrate some of the abuses of which  
in border counties of the state the unpopularity  
of voters by the hundreds from out of the state  
to be moved of voters from one county to  
others. The excessive corruption of voters  
by purchase. It is not necessary to say  
that by such abuses thousands of votes  
are illegally counted. Enough for many  
states to declare election to meet the demand  
with fair success former state laws regular  
law would adequately. The boards for  
such registration are already owned  
by the state. But such changes does  
not make in the law previous work

to meet the requirements of the Constitution  
Against we have the wide spread  
corruption of votes by purchase by both  
and another blood produced by special  
unless this unbecoming direction of  
both parties against which the process  
violating of democratic process was distinctly a  
revolt: This has been more  
in an any previous time in the history  
of our state - Of the truth of freedom  
which is the problem and the people's relations  
to the people corruption must be removed  
to the utmost. Politics around the banner  
of the human mind must be by the

to meet the requirements of the Constitution  
Against we have the wide spread  
corruption of votes by purchase by both  
and another blood produced by special  
unless this unbecoming direction of  
both parties against which the process  
violating of democratic process was distinctly a  
revolt: This has been more  
in an any previous time in the history  
of our state - Of the truth of freedom  
which is the problem and the people's relations  
to the people corruption must be removed  
to the utmost. Politics around the banner  
of the human mind must be by the

Now let rise to us also the Chop  
more definite & specific  
is it meant that Horace is concluded  
by Italy or by Helena or Uranus  
Does it mean there is a feeling or  
shown to public standings for them  
Now we are curious to know who  
constitute the other factor

Reports given proceed in +  
" flourish above in the air

Trachin in our party

Doctly. Can be rejuvenate,  
the human can be advanced by  
the only by moral principles defined  
through the multitude

No cause can prosper permanently  
th at does not also focus to the moral  
cause of the country and the moral  
cause of the country is now very aware  
to the importance of party by its politics

Assurance of the will and the best  
supremacy of the will

How it is "You Cant change what  
has happened"

Given a number of ~~introduction~~  
been sent me from a number of  
press. I am my activities to  
the expression. It then means  
that I am the Chairman of the Democrat  
Party and involved in however by  
a a ring or factors or how I  
am ~~agreed upon~~ in agreement upon  
a program with certain ideas  
for the democrats. With our  
clarifying the meaning I write  
to men what is intended to be  
a reflection. It is the C of the  
democratic party.  
My version of the post is this  
1st ~~also~~ you mean how I am  
subject to the control of Italy  
Heller or any groups  
or ~~known~~ you mean how  
I stand for certain ideas as opposed  
to the ideas. If you or me  
I will certainly vote I  
The democrats of Kentucky are willing  
to negotiate the truth and I will  
answer frankly. I permit my way  
I think many of permits way was

as nothing else but men in the  
heart of Oculist will show restraint even  
but that they will in modern years  
reject Esquimaux when they see the  
in the Law But who of Molyneux is  
then for those which need by whole  
advised and exacted. Cold blood  
regulation a system of political  
dollar will <sup>and</sup> ~~and~~ ~~corrupt~~ ~~trans~~ ~~mut~~  
brings with a state wide organizing  
shows that men in such a <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ ~~water~~  
Piper suggests a remedy  
repair the words ~~but~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~explored~~  
by me in the spring of the Democratic  
Cours of the house members.

"In my opinion the test of the  
soundness of the democratic Major  
is in meeting the demand of  
of corruption by the legislature will  
I can not refrain from suggesting

In the words of Bancroft the historian  
"So long as the ~~advances~~ ~~regener~~  
the human can be advanced ~~by~~  
by moral principles ~~diffuse~~ ~~through~~  
the multitudes" the horror of  
aggressive systems' ~~defeat~~ ~~though~~  
multitudes numerous principles  
wellfare and selflessly contribute  
to the ~~found~~ ~~decadence~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~founder~~  
of our government which rest upon the  
people their heart the source of public  
virtues their mind the source of private  
opinion their will the source of public  
strength. The breaking down of which  
marks the end of republican and democratic  
institutions. ~~Again~~

I the democrats of the ~~legislature~~  
would establish their self in ~~good~~

We must appeal to the moral  
sense of the citizenry and not  
any way can be found than  
the arbitrary moral sense the  
importance of preserving election free  
in the light of the power from the  
Congress and the Law all out  
As an act I would call attention  
to a resolution offered to the body  
George Richardson set forth and  
other recommendations issued by the Court  
Historic unity and continuity can  
only be obtained by the party in  
party councils and adherence upon  
the bedrock principle of party sound  
morality. There can be no conflict  
~~in fact~~  
There can be no conflict in fact

All we can say is; 1. That  
most of our mental operations  
are inseparable from images,  
or are produced by images  
(We do not differ in this from  
the dear animals near us + (close))  
2. That these images closely  
correspond to wishes or  
repulsions, to things we want, so  
that this wanting or not wanting  
seems to be the ultimate motor  
power in our psychology,  
probably in connection with  
elemental conditions in our being.  
3<sup>rd</sup> That inevitably people will  
express in their thoughts and  
speeches in their outlook on life  
and in their lives themselves the  
quality of the images filling  
their life

"A man's <sup>will to</sup> ~~will~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~will~~  
measure may be taken  
by looking at the <sup>sort of</sup> ~~kind of~~ yard  
stick he uses.

In all standards mean  
small men; big standards  
mean big men. And life is  
all a matter of standard

"I'm - vain we call old  
notions judge  
and bend our criticism to  
our desires  
The ten commandments were  
not bad  
and stealing their cultures shaming

You can't change what has happened  
John Baldwin

A pessimist is one who makes  
difficulties of his opportunities and  
an optimist is one who makes  
opportunities of his difficulties

Remember that and you will get  
along  
Vice Admiral Mansell R.F.

The chief difference between Euro-  
pean and American educational  
systems is that in Europe young  
men are trained to think  
and in America they are  
largely trained to remember

T St John Gaffney  
former US Counsel General

The best you can hope to do  
for some people is to keep them  
from getting

... to ask if he might  
with the students where  
of Dulbury kicked him.  
The story claims which  
has to ~~unmistakably~~ said  
is that he  
took ~~him~~ <sup>himself</sup> down stairs

A certain <sup>her</sup> Radcliff was Master  
of Pembroke College Oxford - when  
Samuel Johnson came to visit him  
Radcliff received him coldly

Boswell reports. Johnson at least expected  
the Master would order a copy of his  
dictionary now near publication but  
the Master did not choose to speak  
on the subject - never asked Johnson  
to dine, nor to come to visit him when  
he stayed in Oxford

Whoaless Dr Radcliff thought that  
his high position would cause him  
to be remembered forever - But he is only  
remembered as a proud gentleman  
who snubbed Samuel Johnson

What a great reward of some one to  
whom we have been gracious should turn out  
to be (very) what an awful they to be remembered  
as having kicked a Mozart - ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> Dandoch



Black it stood as night,  
Thierce <sup>(as)</sup> ~~at~~ <sup>(to)</sup> ~~stood~~ Thuries, terrible as hell  
And shook a dreadful doot. 1.681 Milton

Him thus intent I thiried with his spear  
Touched lightly; for no falsehood can endure  
Touch of celestial temper, but returns  
Of force its own like ours.

Grace was in all her steps: Heaven  
in her eyes

In every gesture dignity and love. Milton 247 B

On her <sup>white</sup> breast a sparkling cross she bore  
Which Jews might kiss, and infidels adore.

If to her Son & ours female, errors fall  
Look on her face, and you will forget her  
Pope Pope of Lux Cant. 1.17

"At every word a reputation falls" dies

For forms of Government let fools contest  
Whate're is best ad musted is best;

For modes of faith let graceless jealous fight  
His cant be wrong whose life is in the right

In Faith and Love the word will die  
But all mankind is closely

How and where from no condition will  
Act <sup>well</sup> your part: Then all the hour dies.

between

Brain of feathers and a heart of lead  
A wit with dunces and a dunce with wit  
The right device of things to govern wrong  
Ignorly great vain and importantly great

Just of thy words every word since  
Who knows no wish has ~~any~~ <sup>what</sup> the  
word might ~~be~~ hear =

Emerson  
Graveling is a fools paradise  
Men are better than they  
I have not to me a delicious torment

The only reward of virtue is virtue.  
The only way to have a friend is to be one.

In speaking over their ice our softy is in  
our speech

Power consists in feeling poor

The greatest man in history was  
the poorest

The builded bees than he drew  
The enormous stone to beauty grew

The wise through an excess of wisdom  
is made a fool

I have who believe to love that have  
felt <sup>as there was</sup> something finer in the man than  
anything he said

Words are the souls ambassadors, who go  
abroad upon her errands to and fro

Opinion is the light and mighty <sup>Howeell James</sup> <sup>1594-1666</sup> <sup>Dane</sup>  
which rules the world <sup>Howell</sup>

It is always the best policy to speak the  
truth, unless of course you are an exception  
God bless Jeremiah Fenwick

2 5<sup>th</sup> points over public education  
 state finances 3 reorganization of the  
 Government 4 Removal of Boards and  
 commissions from politics 5 no process  
 or additional facilities for State  
 Charitable penal and clerical work  
 proposed to prepare bills for these  
 subjects institutions

List Jones vs Taylor needs Carl  
 1929 Candidates B.P. Walker, the  
 Taylor of St Jones writes Corrupt  
 practice act decided Walker and  
 Jones had both <sup>worked</sup> the corrupt  
 practice act and ~~both~~ the Taylor  
 who had received the least <sup>certificates</sup> votes

All Government - should be used every  
human benefit every virtue and every  
prudent act - is founded on  
Compromise and a bar to [work]

Riel gifts wax poor when  
quins wax poor (Harrish)

'The gift without the giver is bare' (Lounsbury)

The juggling of the quins helps the  
heart that has no feels (Harrish)

"Neither a Borrower nor lender be" (Harrish)

"Borrowing dulls the edge of husbandry"  
(Wid) who goes borrowing goes sorry? (Tusser)

Heaven has no ~~hated~~ <sup>rage</sup> like  
love to hated turned (Cinquino)

Hell has no fury like a woman  
scorned

It is her Le Larin's reason  
for a display the direction of  
Nurg along

Revised callor

Resolution for Speech Cassine  
to the

Legislative assembly was  
Republican Gov at stake for  
Vote of office

There is control of the Tax  
Commission has spending of  
approximately 17 million dollars  
of expenses (of perages) of some major  
departments of state

Report in broad which he makes  
of certain officials -

State board of Charities - Women  
club center -

Hard task ahead = Agreed  
to caucus

The General Assembly which  
announces in Jan must  
restore the State Gov to the  
the service of the Commonwealth  
and return its controls to the  
hands of the people -

'When you run in debt  
you give another power  
over your liberty' <sup>Franklin</sup>

Prest and Pradlaet  
He might go further and  
far worse

At about the same  
to so he could have been  
by something & put in Edwards  
Kilmer

Regard to a prayer for a  
much and three hundred dollars -  
thousand and a half = 150 = 1000  
thousand for 1/2 of it

Man & daughter stand on a few  
caught fall - about to drop -  
I said at quarantined by a  
woman = 9 relatives of father -  
I said her to have for a wife. Does  
I said I have done enough  
for all reason

Very even tempered always the  
same - Mad as hell all the  
time -

give me the gift of his spirit  
Well it was just awful  
Stork - a cork -

Imperial 95 percent  
ten per and 5 percent more

The greatest possession ~~is~~  
~~that~~ is self-reliance

1) Until the idea of greatly accumulated  
wealth by any means what so ever is made  
subordinate to the idea of ~~public~~ private and  
public gain +

"We will not develop <sup>+++</sup> obedience to law in  
America until we have cleaned the Augean  
stables of our public life of these accumulated  
filth, and the Government themselves -  
municipal, state and federal - obey and  
in part enforce the law; till public  
opinion and public prosecutors demand  
the punishment of millionaires and of  
highly placed officials in Washington and  
the same rigor as would be meted out to the  
"ordinary criminal" - Adams @ + + +  
But even law-abiding citizens will not obey  
laws which are but partially and unjustly  
enforced, our whole history proves that  
James Tomes looked at



Far down the path which America  
is now treading +++ in the shadow  
of the future but all too clearly  
visible to the historian, stands,  
guiding bidding his time, the sweet  
figure of the man on horseback, the  
dictator = James Franklin Adams

There is something in man, an impulse  
which expresses itself as a passion for  
equity; for righteousness, an inability to  
stand humbly, falsehood, hypocrisy

Prof. A. Radhakrishnan  
Calcutta University

Government - democratic Government -  
exists to do the people's will. But  
they must do their part. They must  
perform the duties assigned to them

Alfred E. Smith  
You can't change what has happened  
John Baldrison

Plenty of roses, stars, sunsets  
rainbows, brothers and sisters  
cousins and aunts - but only one  
mother Kate Douglass Wiggin

Not terminate they - <sup>proposition</sup>  
Do with them as <sup>we</sup> you would have  
them to do with us

Man hath not with himself  
alone

Though shall I see any one his due  
I should do no hurt to his neighbor

All political power is in result  
in the people

Walter Dawsrosch - Mozart  
Archbishop of Salzburg - Kicked down stairs  
Dr Radcliff Master of Pembroke College  
Samuel John Viles Oxford +  
Remembers as a prigged & quillman

2  
County Boys  
Jason E Reynolds President of Nat A B of NY  
Melvin A Traylor " of " " " " Chicago

Write on my grave stone,  
infidel, traitor: had infidel to  
every Church that compromised with  
wrong and traitor to every Government  
that oppresses the people  
Wendell Phillips

"The public, Sir, is a  
great beast"  
The public be damned  
The first statement is  
that of Alexander Hamilton  
The second & other statements  
is attributed remark is  
attributed to one of the financiers  
magnates of the East  
In contrast we have the  
advice of Jefferson. I  
should prefer that the  
people have too much power  
than they should have too  
little and Wilson of his remarks  
in stating "Let the people be  
Constitutionally ruled 1937  
Mozart

Letter Pat No 118

It is Paper if putest wood Pant Eain  
Diamon Dmugain

Police in Texas will receive books  
Letting in =

Cause of Crime we have  
to come at Spermae Uleleale  
Nation

Dr. Albert of Boston himself  
who has made a very careful and  
conscientious study of the whole Crime  
question gave us the following figures

8,676,000 Catholics children and  
youths under 25 yrs of age in the  
U.S out of those ~~75~~ 78 ~~4/10~~ 4/10 percent  
are not being reached by the  
educational program of the Church

Catholics 8,676,000 - 78 <sup>4</sup>/<sub>10</sub> percent

Jews 1,630,000 95 <sup>4</sup>/<sub>10</sub> "

Protestants 42,891,000 66 <sup>5</sup>/<sub>10</sub>

19 in every 20 Jews

3 out of every 4 Catholics

2 " " " 3 Protestants

7 out of every 10 straays 5  
religion being

"If there is any principle  
of the Constitution that more  
imperiously calls for attachment  
than any other". Chief Justice  
Holmes stated in his dissenting  
opinion in the Case of Rosen  
Schimmmer "it is the principle  
of free thought - not free  
thought for those who agree with  
us but freedom for the thought  
that we hate"

He distinguishes carefully  
between precedent for which  
he has no overweening reverence  
and principle, which for  
him lies at the heart of  
all things - R. S. Duffus on  
Justice Oliver Wendell Holmes

The Labor Union shall have a  
square deal and the Corporations  
shall have a square deal and in  
addition all private Delinquents shall  
have a square deal - Roosevelt -

In forms of Government let fools  
contest

What ere is best administered is best

The peoples Government made for  
the people by the people and answerable  
to the people =

(Hamilton)

He touched the dead corpse of public  
credit and it sprang up on its feet

Let us raise a standard which  
the wise and honest can repair

The rest is the hand of God  
Washington

Prohibition is only more  
than an excuse for incomplicity  
and

The bible the greatest most wonderful book  
in the world to you who say I am not interested  
in the study of the bible what is there in  
Sunday school - To the young and the old.  
How callous rednecks how foolish we as  
I sleep in to Congregational before with its  
Mullethead thousands of books & suppose by  
a magician sweep of the hand I could sweep  
from the shelves all the books, if at the  
bible had exerted an influence over  
what would you see desolation empty  
shelves suppose I could go into the  
art galleries of the world and by a  
sweep of the hand desolate in  
the air all pictures and sculpture  
out in ruins by the bible what  
would be left empty walls and pediment  
walls and pediment

Suppose I could sweep out into  
oblivion all great orators whose  
magnificent oratory has blessed and welcomed  
the multitudes whose pharosy &  
arrogance and lofty thought  
were not taken from the wonderful  
book who could sweep out our past

Suppose the events of  
the world whose order morally  
whose very structure whose  
laws were not based on the  
brooding word we did not  
sweep back in barbarism  
+ a

Melons Jazads loss & regent  
Bunson Telym Progress  
Loyfellow Tuneson Shabafen  
Essayist Bascon Steele Addresses  
Arbiter Resker Ralph wals Quera  
Shabafen Port notes  
Law Loan

Wonders Greatest masterpieces  
Hander Masnah Hayden Creator  
Mendelssohn Glyndor  
Die Meis "Last Supper"  
Hoffman's "Christ Head" which  
hangs in the Art Gallery of Dresden  
Germany valued at \$600,000

Most successful playhouse  
Speakers; Abraham Lincoln  
address House divides against them  
Can not stand Wm James Boycut



Roy Demmons. Told  
me 3rd of Dec Saturday 1932 =  
that he was told he would buy  
a job for himself and wagon  
when he was working in the  
road. He was told that the more  
he would work get it. He heard  
he would go to for Coleman

To the Herald Post

As a  
● Subscriber to your Enterprising  
Paper for many years it is  
my wish to see in format <sup>correct</sup> and <sup>clear</sup>  
correct other States. I am not  
going in suggesting that a paper  
taken as a whole or <sup>the</sup> Herald is  
either a gentleman or it is not  
I always presume <sup>the</sup> <sup>celebrity</sup> is placed  
it is your correspondent <sup>all</sup>  
Walsh, Hay for quite a long  
while has for your paper. In  
my contact with <sup>him</sup> I have found  
him to be in his words and  
● please in his day of meetings  
Masson's reports <sup>purporting</sup> to be facts  
and his <sup>in</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>particulars</sup> of my conduct  
as Chairman has in the first instance  
in act and <sup>in</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>record</sup>  
instance in <sup>the</sup> <sup>report</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>and</sup> <sup>for</sup> <sup>and</sup> <sup>for</sup>

Em Pasaut

Following up a Custom & Law  
observed for many years in  
calm and holy jubilee paper  
I awaited and watched the old year  
pass and the new year with its  
cherub face <sup>with</sup> make its bow to any <sup>swallow</sup>  
world that I saw watch? yes, God  
pity the soul whose viability is limited  
to the the physical cause <sup>year has</sup>  
God fully the soul when none <sup>one is</sup> around  
my especially in times of meditation  
and memory. If then be said of  
certainly it even be said of them now or  
so blind heavy eyes they all not  
heavy ears they hear not, How  
terrible is spiritual blindness  
and

There is more virtue in the people than our friends express through representation, and the time is ripe for the summoning of this virtue to the country's rescue.

The primary law takes the party out of the hands of bosses and corporate representatives and puts it into the hands of voters of the people, and these voters, whether they be republicans or democrats or members of some other party want good government.

The people trust themselves, and when they understand they trust

those who trust them.

Let democrats take courage  
xxxx if they will make their party the champions of human rights and popular government rather than the tool of corporate greed and predatory wealth.

Teach me to feel another's woe  
To hide the fault to see

That mercy I to others show  
" " show to me

What conscience dictates to be done  
Or warns me not to do  
This, teach me more than hee to show  
That, more than hee be ever pursued

Patriotism is the last refuge of scoundrels.  
Person is very seldom found where  
it is sought. <sup>Daniel Johnson</sup>  
Nothing is more useless than a scheme of  
Merchants same

Law is the last resort of human  
wisdom acting upon necessity or pressure  
for the benefit of the public. <sup>Daniel Johnson</sup>

Pensions - An allowance made to any one worth  
out an, especially in England.

In England it is generally understood  
to mean pay given to a statesman  
for his services to his country. <sup>Daniel Johnson</sup>

Callence an answer but with Callence  
From happiness consists not in the <sup>Benjamin</sup>  
multitude of friends  
But in the work and choice

He gives nothing but worthless gold who  
gives from a sense of duty. <sup>Lowell Jackson</sup>

I don't believe in principle  
but oh, I die in interest

Hoax never understand the folks they hate  
See Paines Co Post 2020  
The eye with, my judgment is yours <sup>John</sup>  
poorly sure to fail.

My ~~low~~ low of heart keeps turning back for  
counsel to the Heart.



Carrington Tammor Marshall Chief Justice  
of the Supreme Court of Ohio

135 thousand murders proper who have  
taken human life 18000 in P today 135000  
at large 50 more than all the Policemen in all  
the States taken in the Union today  
10 thousand more than all the persons in the  
standing Army, 15000 more than in all  
the Mills of the State  
of Carpsom.

10,000 murders last year in England less  
than 100 in France less than 400 -  
30,000 Burglars in US 50,000 Robbers  
in England and Wales 211 Burglars all told  
in France 47 Major felones 90,000  
last 475,000 incarcerated living + that  
was 500,000 people every year  
out of harmony with our institutions  
passing in to the stream of society

18 1/2 yrs of age latter place  
of the old jagged men - Study business  
of crime originates more from city &  
city more like clock work - crime  
crime to the minute George C. Peckham

Marshall = 50 percent under 20 75 percent  
under 25

Last Court at Harrodsburg 11 Aug 25  
80 under 25 = 9 under 19

President Lowell of Harvard University  
The murder of Colleague Madams  
to day an about his negative  
find there is a ~~great~~ need of  
greater Moral & Religious ~~training~~  
influence in their lives

The recent study of the Causes  
of crime studied by the Baumer  
Commission shows conclusively that  
there is no such thing as a single  
type or class of criminals They  
come from all walks of life

My Times Saturday Jan 12/29  
Senator Blease Believes Youth will not  
stand for rigid dry laws



Qualifications of Jurors Sec 2253 N.A.

No person shall be a competent juror  
for the trial of Criminal or Civil Cases in  
a court unless he be a citizen at least 21  
years of age, a house keeper, sober, temperate,  
discreet and of good demeanor.

- Each Administrator Sheriff & Dept. 2554<sup>a24</sup>

+++ the best of your skill and judgment  
you will select discreet sensible  
impartial and sober men.

Nov - Insurance Address - Law Enforcement  
Address at his Associated Press  
Lew C. Lewis, He stated "That in this  
Country life and property are  
relatively (relatively) more secure  
than any other Country Civilized Country  
in the world" "No part of the Country  
rural or urban or immense"

"I am wondering whether the time  
has not come, however, to realize that we are  
confronted with a national necessity  
of the first degree, that we are not  
suffering from an ~~easy~~ ephemeral  
crime wave but from a subsidence of  
our foundations"

The Platform of the two great parties  
have significance as much in declaration  
for Law enforcement <sup>as well</sup>. Taft Roosevelt  
Wilson Davis <sup>as well</sup> Woodruff James B. Beck  
Chas Boston and many others

Dean Pound Country wide organization  
of Crime has become as feasible  
and inevitable as Country wide  
organization of industry:

Geo H Cope land writes at a recent date  
that "The Criminal 'fence' it is asserted  
is the most highly organized criminal  
in the U.S." Goods stolen from one war house  
in one State then shipped to a 'fence' in  
another State then to another. So when  
found almost impossible to connect

Are the People Hostile to Hoover

"

The declaration that our people are hostile to a Government made by themselves and for themselves and conducted by themselves is an insult".  
Spanish Poet He who would proclaim the truth should do so with one foot in the stirrup -

A short while ago furniture manufacture several hundred @ Auferre

Labor leaders +

Cabinet Members Governors U Senators + c Grace the walls of the Pen -

500000 pass through the Penal restriction

More Murder More Burglaries More holdups More Stealery. More dope legions More Crooks by reason of lawless Migration Bottleneck

South America England Wales Scotland

Sweden Denmark ~~Wales~~ Norway France

Spain Italy Belgium Holland Cuba

- C. M. Chief J & C of C. -

Littorndy groups 212 of Nations From now  
artist writers wage war on Prohibition

Millions of Dollars  
have been flows +

Crimes Commission Hair been organer  
The best brains and the highest  
Patriotism is being exhibited The laws  
are being re force + soon + soon

In re solution of the Great Problem -  
1st Let us assemble to face = what  
are they

Have we a crime war I answer  
We have not Its roots run deep in  
our "body politic" It has been a  
steady growth for the past 30 years in US  
says Barton Director of the Bureau

Mr. Fredric L. Hoffman Constelley  
Statistician for the Prudential Insurance  
Company After a careful collection  
of all available in formales and statistics  
concludes <sup>in a recent statement</sup> that the crime situation in  
this country has grown steadily worse  
for the past 25 years =

In crease of burglary hold ups Thiefs  
In Jersey England and Wales has been  
slightly downward =

In the war responsible I answer  
not it may have contributed - In France  
England Wales and Germany crime has  
decreased In US it has increased

Crime course  
More than in South America England  
Wales Scotland Sweden Denmark  
Norway France Spain Italy Belgium  
Holland Cuba = C. T. Morshie & J. S. O. O. O.

Old deed book appears name of James McAfee dated 1745. record in Court House in Fairfax Va. He was the father of McAfee people.

Among the numerous Island Isles (from the 12<sup>th</sup> to the 16<sup>th</sup> Century) is one known as Colonsay, pertaining to Argyleshire. It is about 50 miles N.W. of Glasgow. This Island was ~~the~~ the practice and home of the McAfee Clan for some centuries but they ceased to own it after the year 1645 when their Chieftain Malcom McAfee was cruelly slain and their Clan dissolved. Majority joined the Macdonalds ~~other~~ <sup>other</sup> <sup>Carleton</sup> <sup>Macdonald</sup> <sup>Macdonald</sup> <sup>Macdonald</sup> under Lochiel because distinguished for their bravery.

Wore a renowned Secretary. Notable keys + pieces were buried in the honored remains of Malcom McAfee (Manuscript "Hic jacet Malcolmus filius M<sup>e</sup> Macdonald de Colonsay") Do

John McAfee between Edinburgh and Glasgow married Elizabeth Montgomery near Glasgow about 1670 =

He lived in Stormy April - making his Great Escape, was when Chas 1<sup>st</sup> was passing his drone in the Deffoe. He lived through the proterobran of Cromwell. Saw the restoration of Chas the 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Wrote a grant of lands in Ulster Province in the North of Ireland. John McAfee left his name as teacher since 25 Years after McAfee Clan had

See this manuscript

He was no longer Scotch but  
Scotch-Irish

Church Church became embittered  
and inflicted disabilities upon the  
the Presbyterians in Scotland 1704 in  
1714 hope had worn away from  
that time till the toleration act for  
Scotland in 1782 the people of Wales  
before flocking to America  
James McAfee took ship as Preceptor  
in the spring of 1739

Who finds Providence God all  
Gospel and all were alike in  
what it gives and what it denies  
Pope

Secret of the Courage of the McAfee - Providence

Samuel McAfee

Children 8 = Maria Anna McAfee  
in 1774 - No one of the children  
of James McAfee is ever count among  
their descendants a larger number of  
people of influence and distinction than

Chesoni John who married Margaret McKenney  
" Anna who married Thomas King of  
Shelby County

III Robert who married Priscilla Armstrong

IV Jane who married Peter Magyfer  
of Harrodsburg

V Hannah who married Captain  
Samuel Davis Atty and Justice

VI William who married Mrs Lowrey  
a widow

VII James who married <sup>and</sup> Joyce  
in Harrodsburg

VIII Mary who married Thomas P  
Morgan Member of Congress  
United States Marine to Columbia  
from 1842 to 1863

W. H. Woodruff Pro Admin  
 Cin. Ernest Roz Assk P. A.  
 J. J. Partis Asst Admin -  
 E. B. Benson P Agent

$$\begin{array}{r}
 170 \\
 2980 \\
 \hline
 19380
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 10. \\
 74 \\
 840 \\
 140 \\
 \hline
 2510
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 40000 \\
 19380 \\
 \hline
 39380
 \end{array}$$



There is something in our hearts  
we would release. It comes  
in the still hours of the night when  
we commune with our unconscious  
below and the heart brings up  
its secrets and feels the touch of the  
spring finger of the vanished past  
and memories were awakened activities  
We ask our selves the question what  
is that something I should release  
it? Is it a personal treasure to me  
who have never ever begun a quest  
and come fully myself fully  
pressing me on the way and we  
lose it?

Is a man human deep  
to transfer a portion of his  
beauty from the secret gallery  
of the mind through spoken words  
to others may we  
we see

Or is a creation of the qualities  
of intuition and appearance  
for one whose mission is to  
gentle to have touch and  
brighten the life of me who  
is now and always enshrouded  
in the very center of my being <sup>most</sup>  
is it that <sup>of me</sup>

Yes I run of her passing  
with out a thought she was  
not like others I had never known  
or her to look her place  
among the redwood among them

We Can Move